t.... CONSERVATION COMMISSi..!
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

March 21, 1955

Mr, Howard Jennings
Box 450
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO
fichardson & Bass No. 1 Rodke
Dear Sir: SW/L, NE/L 27-208-31E, Eddy County,
New Mexico

Reference is made to your letter of March 19 and our telephone conversa-
tion pertaining to an advance allowable on the above-captioned well, the
purpoese of the advance allowable being to allow Riehardson & Bass to
operats the well at a sufficient productive level to destermine the pro-
ductive potential of the producing formation.

Our Hobbs office is assigning the well a 55 BOFD allowable, effective
March 13 (the date on which o0il was first run to tanks frem the well).
In addition, they are assigning the well a supplementary 200 BOPD al-
lowable, effective the same date, for the duration of March.

During April the well will likewise be assigned the same allowable, and
in May and June we will assign the well a supplemental allowable of 200.
BOPD in addition to its normal unit allowable. Thess supplemsntal al-
lowables are to be charped against any future allowable assigned the well.
Please bear in mind that the basic allowable and supplemsntal allowables
are assigned for that calendar month, and any amount not produced this
month cannot be made up the next month.

1f you desire a larger amount of supplemental allowable, please contact
our Hobbs office -(Mr. A. L. Porter, Box 2045 or Telephone 3-6161) -
for instructions.

Yours very truly,

WBMinr W. B. Macey, Secretary-Director

ccs Richardson & Bass
Ft. ¥orth National Bank Bldg.
. wﬁh. Texas

0411 Conservation Commission:
‘. L. hmr. m
L. A, Hanson, Artesia — -
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